## ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE

### Minutes of the March Meeting

#### March 9, 2020

#### Call to Order and Roll Call

The March meeting of the Administrative Regulation Review Subcommittee was held on Monday, March 9, 2020, at 1:00 PM, in Room 149 of the Capitol Annex. Representative David Hale, Chair, called the meeting to order, and the secretary called the roll.

Present were:

<u>Members:</u> Senator Stephen West, Co-Chair; Representative David Hale, Co-Chair; Senators Julie Raque Adams; Representatives Deanna Frazier, Mary Lou Marzian.

<u>Guests:</u> Sarah Levy, Travis Powell, Council on Postsecondary Education; Rob Akers, Cassie Trueblood, Education Professional Standards Board; Jeremy Branham, Gary Morris, James Orr, Department of Revenue; Joe Bilby, Michelle Shane, Board of Veterinary Examiners; Scott Majors, Board of Physical Therapy; Steven Fields, John Harris, Kate Slankard, Rich Storm, Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources; Robert Stout, Clint Quarles, Department of Agriculture; Carole Catalfo, Melissa Duff, Anthony Hatton, Michael Mullins, Department for Natural Resources; Amy Barker, Corrections Commission; Todd Allen, Department of Education; Michael Kurtsinger, Bryce Roberts, John Wood, Fire Commission; Stephanie Brammer-Barnes, Jill Lee, Adam Mather, Office Inspector General; Jonathan Scott, Department for Medicaid Services.

LRC Staff: Sarah Amburgey, Stacy Auterson, Emily Caudill, Ange Darnell, Emily Harkenrider, Karen Howard, and Carrie Klaber.

# The Administrative Regulation Review Subcommittee met on Monday, March 9, 2020, and submits this report:

#### Administrative Regulations Reviewed by the Subcommittee:

COUNCIL ON POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION: Interstate Reciprocity Agreements

13 KAR 4:010. State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement. Sarah Levy, executive director, and Travis Powell, vice president and general counsel, represented the council.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 and 6 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT CABINET: Education Professional Standards Board: Alternative Routes to Certification

16 KAR 9:060. The direct training program for preparation of candidates for initial teacher certification. Rob Akers, associate commissioner; Todd Allen, interim general counsel; and Cassie Trueblood, counsel and policy advisor, represented the board.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 through 7 and 10 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A and make technical changes. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

16 KAR 9:071. Repeal of 016 KAR 009:050 and 009:070.

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION CABINET: Department of Revenue: Inheritance Tax

103 KAR 2:005. Life Mortality Table. Jeremy Branham, tax policy research consultant, Division of Sales and Use Tax; Gary Morris, executive director; and James Orr, III, branch manager, represented the department.

In response to questions by Co-Chair Hale, Mr. Morris stated that changes to these administrative regulations were primarily to remove language that no longer applied and to clarify requirements. The changes were not substantive.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY paragraph and Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Sales and Use Tax; General Exemptions

103 KAR 30:170. Containers, wrapping, and packing materials.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved. Selective Excise Tax; Alcoholic Beverages

103 KAR 40:050. Transporter's reports.

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: Board of Veterinary Examiners

201 KAR 16:012. Repeal of 201 KAR 016:010, 201 KAR 016:015, 201 KAR 016:020, 201 KAR 016:030, 201 KAR 016:040, 201 KAR 016:050, 201 KAR 016:060, 201 KAR 016:080, 201 KAR 016:090, 201 KAR 016:100, and 201 KAR 016:110. Joe Bilby, counsel; Michelle Shane, executive director; and Dr. Robert Stout, state veterinarian, represented the board.

In response to questions by Co-Chair West, Ms. Shane stated that fee-related administrative regulations in this package included fees that were approved by the board and were the same or less than the current fees. Three (3) new fees were established, with two (2) for new licensure categories and one (1) for printed credentials.

201 KAR 16:500. Code of ethical conduct for veterinarians.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the RELATES TO; STATUTORY AUTHORITY; and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 12, 19, 21, 23, 27, 30, 31, 34, 40, and 43 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to include material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:510. Fees for veterinarians.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 8 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:512. Fees for veterinary technicians.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 8 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved. 201 KAR 16:514. Fees for animal control agencies and animal euthanasia specialists.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 through 5 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:516. Fees – other fees.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 6 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to include and revise material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:520. Approved veterinary colleges; approved programs for veterinary technicians.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 4 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:530. Examination requirements for veterinarians and veterinary technicians.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 and 2 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to include and revise material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:540. Application requirements for veterinarians and veterinary technicians.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the RELATES TO; STATUTORY AUTHORITY; and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 8 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to include and revise material

incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:550. Authorization for animal control agencies to apply for a restricted controlled substances certificate from DEA.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the RELATES TO; STATUTORY AUTHORITY; and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1, 3, 4, and 6 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to include and revise material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:560. Certification as an animal euthanasia specialist.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the RELATES TO; STATUTORY AUTHORITY; and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 10 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; (2) to amend Section 1 to establish that the disqualification of applicants based on criminal history shall be subject to the limitations of KRS Chapter 335B; and (3) to include and revise material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:570. License renewal for veterinarians and veterinary technicians.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the RELATES TO and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 4 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to include and revise material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:572. License renewal for registered animal control agencies and animal euthanasia specialists; renewal notice.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the TITLE; the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph; and Sections 1 through 3 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to include and revise material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:580. Board issued licenses and certificates, inactive and retired statuses.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 4 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to include and revise material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:590. Continuing education requirements, veterinarians and veterinary technicians.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 4 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to include material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:600. Prescription and dispensation of drugs for animal use.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the RELATES TO and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1, 2, 4, and 7 through 9 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

201 KAR 16:610. Procedures for grievances, investigations, and administrative charges.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the RELATES TO; STATUTORY AUTHORITY; and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 6 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to include material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Board of Physical Therapy

201 KAR 22:170. Physical Therapy Compact Commission. Scott Majors, executive director, represented the board.

TOURISM, ARTS AND HERITAGE CABINET: Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources: Game

301 KAR 2:195. Falconry, raptor take, and raptor propagation. Steven Fields, staff attorney; John Harris, bear program coordinator; Kate Slankard, wildlife biologist; and Rich Storm, commissioner, represented the department.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Section 4 to make technical corrections. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

301 KAR 2:300. Black bear seasons and requirements.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 3, 6, 8, and 9 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT CABINET: Department of Agriculture: Office of the Commissioner: Livestock Sanitation

302 KAR 20:012. Repeal of 302 KAR 020:030, 302 KAR 020:050, 302 KAR 020:052, 302 KAR 020:66, 302 KAR 020:090, 302 KAR 020:100, and 302 KAR 020:150. Dr. Robert Stout, state veterinarian, and Clint Quarles, attorney, represented the department.

Office of the State Veterinarian: Livestock, Poultry, and Fish

302 KAR 22:010. Authority to inspect, test, identify, remove and dispose of live-stock, poultry, and fish.

In response to a question by Co-Chair West, Mr. Quarles stated that the Office of the State Veterinarian has had the authority via statute and administrative regulation to access farms. This change was not granting any new authority regarding farm access.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the TITLE; the RELATES TO, STATUTORY AUTHORITY, and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs; and Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

302 KAR 22:020. Restriction of transportation of livestock, poultry, and fish.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the TITLE; the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph; and Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved. 302 KAR 22:040. Carcass transport and composting.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the RELATES TO; STATUTORY AUTHORITY; and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 and 4 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Livestock, Poultry, and Fish

302 KAR 22:070. Restrictions on biological materials in Kentucky.

In response to questions by Co-Chair Hale, Dr. Stout stated that, in many cases, the department would be unaware of the transport of animals with communicable diseases; however, this administrative regulation established authority if the department were made aware of such a situation. Another state, for example, might contact the department to alert of such a transport. Mr. Quarles stated that the General Assembly expanded the department's authority over livestock, poultry, and fish as part of a greater review of functions of the Office of State Veterinarian. This administrative regulation gave Dr. Stout the authority to quarantine and surveil in situations regarding communicable diseases in livestock, poultry, and fish. The department's intent was to create an administrative regulation for each type of animal, eventually including one (1) for fish. Action regarding testing and surveillance of fish would be in conjunction with the Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources because that department had the most regulatory authority in matters regarding fish. The Department of Agriculture did not currently have a framework for the phenotyping of small fish.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 through 3 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Livestock, Poultry, and Fish

302 KAR 22:080. Feed restrictions.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the RELATES TO and STATUTORY AUTHORITY paragraphs and Sections 1 and 2 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET: Department for Environmental Protection: Division of Water: Water Quality 401 KAR 5:091. Repeal of 401 KAR 005:090. Carole Catalfo, policy specialist; Anthony Hatton, commissioner; and Michael Mullins, regulation coordinator, represented the division.

Division for Air Quality: General Standards of Performance

401 KAR 63:010. Fugitive emissions. Melissa Duff, director, and Anthony Hatton, commissioner, represented the division.

In response to questions by Co-Chair West, Ms. Duff stated that this administrative regulation established an observation period and the use of U.S. EPA reference method 22 for measurement purposes. The current version of this administrative regulation was more subjective, and these changes provided clearer standards and consistency across Kentucky. Construction activities and some agricultural activities were exempt.

A motion was made and seconded to approve Sections 1 through 4 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY CABINET: Kentucky State Corrections Commission: Kentucky Community Corrections Grant Program

500 KAR 10:001. Definitions for 501 KAR Chapter 10. Amy Barker, assistant general counsel, represented the commission.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the TITLE; the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs; and Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

500 KAR 10:020. Administration and application procedure for community corrections grant program.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 1 through 4 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

500 KAR 10:030. Community Corrections Board and Grant Recipient Requirements.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

500 KAR 10:040. Review for compliance.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the TITLE; the STATUTORY AUTHORITY and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs; and Section 3 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

500 KAR 10:050. Prison Industry Enhancement Certification Program.

EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT CABINET: Kentucky Board of Education: Department of Education: School Terms, Attendance, and Operation

702 KAR 7:125. Pupil attendance. Todd Allen, interim general counsel, represented the department.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1, 3, and 17 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Office of Instruction

704 KAR 3:370. Kentucky framework for personnel evaluation. Rob Akers, associate commissioner; Todd Allen, interim general counsel; and Cassie Trueblood, counsel and policy advisor, represented the office.

In response to questions by Co-Chair West, Mr. Akers stated that the professional standards for educational leaders was based on the national program in order to standardize provisions. The category, education leaders, was expanded to include superintendents, supervisors of instruction, principals, vice-principals, and others. This should create consistency across Kentucky.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1, 2, 8, 9, and 13 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM: Kentucky Fire Commission

739 KAR 2:140. Fire department reporting requirements. Michael Kurtsinger, director, and John Wood, attorney, represented the commission.

In response to questions by Co-Chair West, Mr. Kurtsinger stated that this administrative regulation had been approved by the firefighting board and other stakeholder organizations. Smaller fire departments would be able to report to the Kentucky Fire Commission, rather than to the Department for Local Government.

Co-Chair Hale stated that volunteer fire departments were integral to community safety. Without volunteer fire departments, some counties would have difficulty ensuring safety. It was getting difficult to find and retain volunteer firefighters. In response to a question by Co-Chair Hale, Mr. Kurtsinger stated that the commission was beginning fire-fighter youth programs in efforts to foster interest in youth regarding volunteer firefighting.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend Sections 2 through 6 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; and (2) to add material incorporated by reference. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT CABINET: Board of Education: Department for Technical Education: Management of the Kentucky TECH System

780 KAR 2:060. Discipline of students. Todd Allen, interim general counsel, represented the department.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 2 through 4 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES: Division of Audits and Investigations: Controlled Substances

902 KAR 55:130. Electronic prescribing of controlled substances. Jonathan Scott, regulatory and legislative advisor, represented the division.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Department for Medicaid Services: Division of Provider Integrity

907 KAR 5:005. Health Insurance Premium Payment (HIPP) Program.

In response to a question by Senator Raque Adams, Mr. Scott stated that the HIPP program had been approved by CMS for approximately twenty (20) years.

In response to a question by Representative Frazier, Mr. Scott stated that there was no tax benefit for employers at the state level.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Section 6 to specify that a provider cannot refuse to accept a KI-HIPP patient unless the patient's care needs are outside of the regular scope of practice, level of care, or the provider's ability to safely meet the care needs of the individual.

The following administrative regulations were deferred or removed from the March 9, 2020, subcommittee agenda:

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS: Forms and Procedures

31 KAR 4:120. Additional and emergency precinct officers.

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: Board of Pharmacy

201 KAR 2:095. Pharmacist interns.

Board of Dentistry

201 KAR 8:550. Anesthesia and sedation.

Board of Nursing

201 KAR 20:600. Standards for training programs for licensed certified professional midwives.

201 KAR 20:610. Approval process for training programs for licensed certified professional midwives.

201 KAR 20:620. Licensing requirements for licensed certified professional midwives.

201 KAR 20:630. Disciplinary actions for licensed certified professional midwives.

201 KAR 20:640. Requirements for informed consent for licensed certified professional midwives.

201 KAR 20:650. Licensed certified professional midwives permitted medical tests and formulary.

201 KAR 20:660. Licensed certified professional midwives duty to report.

201 KAR 20:670. Licensed certified professional midwives consultation, collaboration, and referral provisions.

201 KAR 20:680. Licensed certified professional midwives client records.

201 KAR 20:690. Licensed certified professional midwives transfer guidelines.

**Real Estate Appraisers** 

201 KAR 30:130. Education provider, instructor, and course.

TOURISM, ARTS AND HERITAGE CABINET: Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources: Game

301 KAR 2:185. Hunter education.

Wildlife

301 KAR 4:090. Taxidermy, cervid meat processors, and the buying and selling of inedible wildlife parts.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT CABINET: Department of Agriculture: Office of the State Veterinarian: Livestock, Poultry, and Fish

302 KAR 22:150. Cervids.

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET: Department for Natural Resources: Division of Conservation: Administration

416 KAR 1:010. Administration of Kentucky Soil Erosion and Water Quality Cost-Share Fund.

JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY CABINET: Parole Board

501 KAR 1:040 & E. Parole revocation hearing procedures.

Motorcycle Safety Education Commission

500 KAR 15:010 & E. Motorcycle safety education program.

TRANSPORTATION CABINET: Department of Vehicle Regulation: Division of Driver Licensing: Administration

601 KAR 2:030E. Ignition interlock.

EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT CABINET: Kentucky Board of Education: Department of Education: Pupil Transportation

702 KAR 5:080. Bus drivers' qualifications, responsibilities, and training.

Office of Learning Support Services

704 KAR 7:090. Homeless children and youth education program and ensuring educational stability of children in foster care.

CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES: Office of Inspector General: Division of Healthcare: Health Services and Facilities

902 KAR 20:036. Operation and services; personal care homes.

Office of Human Resource Management: Division of Employee Management: Administration

920 KAR 1:070. Deaf and hard of hearing services.

Department for Community Based Services: Division of Child Care: Day Care

922 KAR 2:090. Child-care center licensure.

Department for Community Based Services: Division of Child Care: Day Care

922 KAR 2:100. Certification of family child-care homes.

The subcommittee adjourned at 1:40 p.m. The next meeting of the subcommittee is tentatively scheduled for April 13, 2020, at 1 p.m.